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Dear Acting Captain Altorfer,
Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 38.1 that were submitted as part
of the collaborative reform process. After reviewing the package and information provided by SFPD, the California

Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 38.1:

The SFPD needs to expand its outreach to its communities in a manner designed to demonstrate its commitment
to procedural justice.

Response to 38.1:

SFPD has made various efforts to expand outreach to the community, in a manner that demonstrates its
commitment to procedural justice. In the package for Recommendation 38.1, SFPD has provided a few examples.
As one example, SFPD holds town hall meetings within ten days of any officer-involved shooting (OIS), during
which the Department provides the public with facts known at the time about the OIS. The town halls enhance
transparency and public accountability regarding OISs. SFPD also instituted a policy that requires district station
captains to dedicate a portion of one of their monthly community meetings to discuss a wide range of topics
related to officer conduct. In that meeting, the district station captains must:

1. Discuss SFPD’s policies on complaints against its personnel (Department General Order 2.04 (Complaints
against Officers) and Department General Order 2.05 (Citizen Complaints against Non-Sworn Members) as
well as its policy on bias-free policing.

2. Provide the results of the quarterly Disciplinary Review Board report, which is presented to the Police
Commission.

3. Provide information on SFPD’s “Youth Know Your Rights” brochure and its Whistleblower Program.

4, Discuss, in general terms, investigations into OISs, which should include a discussion of the quarterly
update on OIS investigations which the Media Relations Unit publishes.

5. Provide information on how to look up information on SFPD’s wehsite on use of force, the Department’s
early intervention system, Firearm Discharge Review Board reports, and reports on complaints sustained
by the Internal Affairs Division and the Police Commission.

Cal DOJ notes that the Bureau Order requiring district station captain meetings as described above went into
effect on December 27, 2019. In early March 2020, the City of San Francisco prohibited large in-person gatherings
in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, which we believe have been in effect since that time. Given this restriction,
SFPD has decided to host their district station meetings virtually through Zoom. This adaption to changed
circumstances is further evidence of SFPD’s commitment to continually reaching out to community members.
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SFPD also provided evidence of other events that have taken place that advance procedural justice. Those events
include a summit on how to reduce gun violence, attended by over 50 people representing 17 community based
organizations. This event is consistent with SFPD’s Community Policing Strategic Plan and overarching Strategic
Plan 1.0, both of which emphasizing building relationships and collaborating with community organizations and
the public. These collaborations are consistent with procedurally just policing.

Based on the all of the above, the California Department of Justice finds SFPD in substantial compliance with this
recommendation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further. Thank you.

Tanya

Tanya S. Koshy (she/her)
Deputy Attorney General

Civil Rights Enforcement Section
California Department of Justice
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100
Oakland, CA 94612
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